Damon, Jessica

From: Michael Carey <michael.carey@swebdevelopment.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2020 10:05 AM

To: Damon, Jessica

Cc: Stratton, Robert D; Aaron Dority; Tim Brochu

Subject: Frenchman Bay Contribution - Toward Mitigation

Attachments: Frenchman Bay Community Forest letter_Silver Maple Wind (2).pdf

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Bob and Jessica,

Attached is a letter from the Frenchman’s Bay Conservancy, which outlines SWEB’s willingness to make a contribution to
their project (proximal to the Weaver Wind Project), as a means of offsetting potential issues flagged by the Department
of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife.

A couple of notes:

e  While SWEB is not necessarily in agreement with IF&W’s assessment of our project’s location in relation to the
Maine Coastal Plain, we are eager to progress the project in a way that will work as best as possible for all
stakeholders.

e The amount of our expected contribution is one that the project can afford, especially in lieu of the fact that
radar lighting will now being incorporated in our project plan.

o Jessica, we can confirm SWEB is in agreement with the DEP’s radar requirements, and radar controlled
FAA lighting will be added to our project plans.

¢ We are keen to finalize talks with the IF&W, and SWEB is in full and undisputed concurrence with all other

recommendations put forward by their team.

Thank you all, and we’re looking forward to bottoming this out.

Talk to you soon

Michael Carey
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